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27th Oct.9

Sir,

Inreply to your letter of the

29th net. relative to the claim

of Mr Mohen C. E. Againt

the Indian Reserve Coommission of

B. C, amounting to $8250. I hat

to inform gou that, in view of

the Explinations given by you

and Mr Moren in his bettters

which accompanied yours, you

may pay that prtteman the

above amount from the sum

at your Crndit, agst the Depurt¬

ment willl Changee the same, an

receipt of your quanterly ap

showing the payment apairst

the Expenditure of the Reserve

Communsion

I am Sir

Your obtt Servant.

J. W. Powell Esq.

L. Vankoughnt
Indian Supt

Dep. Suptt Genl.

Victon
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